LUCAS COUNTY

TO: ALL LUCAS COUNTY PARAMEDICS

FROM: Jonathon Ziehr, NRP

Lucas County EMS Continuing Education Program Administrator

DATE: January 14, 2019

SUBJECT: Continuing Education — February 2019

Board of County
Commissioners

Pete Gerken

President

Tina Skeldon Wozniak
Carol Contrada

Emergency Medical
Services

Dennis Cole
Director

Happy New Year! | hope that 2019 has started off in a positive, healthy direction for each of you.
As we approach February in the not so distant future | would like to give you a glimpse into what your
Lucas County Continuing Education Department has been preparing.

During the month of February, we will review patients with special healthcare needs
(Tracheostomy tube care, Medication port access, Home ventilators etc.) Second, we will review the
patient in renal failure (Dialysis, Emergent/Non-Emergent treatment measures etc.) In preparation,
please take time to review the following protocols:

Tab 500: Section NN (Tourniquets)

Tab 500: Section OO (Tracheostomy Tube Care)

Tab 500: Section QQ (Venous Access — Alternative Routes)

| look forward to seeing you in the coming month. If you have any questions or comments please
feel free to contact Brent, Aislinn or myself.
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